FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS
COMMISSION Washington, D.C.

20554
June 9, 2014
Foster Charitable Foundation, Inc.
1777 S Harrison Street
P-309

Denver, CO 80210

Inre LPTV/TV Trandlator Station:
K02GM, Fac. ID: 10046
KO04GlI, Fac. ID: 10045

Dear Licensee:

Y our license authorization for the above-referenced stations are cancelled, therefore you are
required to permanently cease operation of the station.

Commission records indicate that we sent you a letter on May 2, 2014 to inform you that we had not
received arenewal application to renew your license authorization. Y ou were given 30 days from
the date of the letter to file arenewal application. We also informed you in case we do not receive
your application within 30 days, we will cancel your license authorization and you will be required
to permanently cease operation of the station. Our records indicate that you have not filed the
renewal application within the time period specified in the letter.

Very truly yours,
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